



January 10, 2008

**Comment [NAM1]:** Date field: Current System Date

Agency name  
Agency Address

**Comment [NAM2]:** Provider Name and Address

Re: License #

**Comment [NAM3]:** License # field: System derived from unique ID number assigned to the specific Provider License

Dear Ms. X:

**Comment [NAM4]:** User entered field

This Agency has approved the licensing of the above named child-placing agency and the license is enclosed. We request that you post the license in a conspicuous place. Although the license is effective for one year from date of issue, we would appreciate being notified of any significant changes that may occur during that time.

Any party whose substantial interests are affected by this determination has a right to request an administrative proceeding pursuant to Section 120.57, Florida Statutes, and rules promulgated pursuant thereto, within 30 days of receipt of this notice. Failure to timely request a hearing shall be deemed a waiver of any right to a Section 120.57, Florida Statutes proceeding and this decision shall become final agency action.

Sincerely,

Program Administrator

**Comment [NAM5]:** Worker Name, Title, Phone Number, Name and Address of Organization fields: System derived from worker profile

Enclosure